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TO: UC & CSU Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Tae Kang    
 Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT:  2023-24 Middle Class Scholarship Awards - UPDATE 

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
provides a new update on the 2023-24 Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) award 
processing for the University of California (UC) and the California State University 
(CSU) campuses communicated in GOM 2023-25. 

2023-24 MCS Awards 

• Based on preliminary results from the Commission’s testing of the award 
changes and expenditure projections for the program, it was determined 
that additional enrollment data is needed.  

• The 2023-24 enrollment file submission was reopened on August 3, 2023. 
UC and CSU campuses should submit their 2023-24 enrollment data by 
Friday, August 11, 2023 

• The Commission anticipates running initial 2023-24 MCS awards on Friday, 
August 18, 2023. 

• Please refer to GOM 2023-25 for additional information on the program’s 
eligibility criteria and payment roster file layout changes. 

Need to contact us? 

 School Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail:  middleclassscholarship@csac.ca.gov  

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 
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